## **CITY OF NEWTON**

## **BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS**

Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Anil Adyanthaya Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

## **Minutes**

DATE: July 17, 2018

PRESENT: Commissioners Kathleen McCarthy, Dina Conlin and Anil Adyanthaya

STAFF: Lt. George McMains, Manuela Familia and Tiffany Sibulkin

7:30PM – Regular meeting of the Board.

The June 19, 2018 minutes were approved 3-0.

## **POLICE DETAIL DISCUSSION**

Lieutenant George McMains, Newton Police Liaison, discussed that there were potential issues with the way Boston College (BC) was having their events and how they were notifying the Local Board and Police. Lt. McMains sat down with the BC's Director of Public Safety, several BC Police Officers, Director of Public Events and other directors. BC has a caterer's license and do not have to come to a hearing for a one-day license. There was concern around a notification in June with an attendance of 150 people with no police, 200 people with no police and 350 people with no police. Lt. McMains sat with the departments to make sure that BC is complying with the rules and regulations set forth by the Licensing Commission. The directors assured Lt. McMains that they are complying with the rules. Police details will be filed with BC Police first and then will reach out to Newton Police if the details could not be filled by BC personnel. Lt. McMains spoke to BC's Lt. Speiss, who oversees the people who do the details. BC has patrol supervisors checking in to make sure detail officers are doing their duties. All serving alcohol are TIPs certified. Lt. McMains stated that Newton Police will do spot checks during these events. Commissioner McCarthy asked that these notifications be forward to the Commission. Lt. McMains stated that it is up to BC's discretion to the number of details needed according to the type and attendees of an event.

### ONE DAY WINE AND MALT LICENSE AND ONE DAY ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

Application filed by Lovelynn Jensen, 106 Lexington Street, Newton, MA 02466. For a one-day wine and malt license and a one-day entertainment license for a Bar Mitzvah on Saturday, October 06, 2018 to be held at the Balera Ballroom School of Dance, 105 Rumford Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. Estimated attendance: 75 – 80, Ages: 10-99. Entertainment will consist of a DJ.

Approved 3-0; contingent upon receiving liquor liability insurance

Application filed by Michael Brann, 61 William Street, Newton, MA 02465. For a one-day wine and malt license and a one-day entertainment license for a Bat Mitzvah on Saturday, November 10, 2018 to be held at the Balera Ballroom School of Dance, 105 Rumford Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. Estimated attendance: 90, Ages: All. Entertainment will consist of recorded music with amplification system.

### Approved 3-0

Application filed by Marie Presti, The Presti Group, 701 Washington Street, Newton, MA 02458. For a one-day wine and malt license and a one-day entertainment license for a catered Annual Client Family Appreciation Picnic on Wednesday, August 18, 2018 to be held at The Cove, 246 Dudley Road, Newton, MA 02459. Estimated attendance: 140, Ages: 0-85. Entertainment will consist of live entertainment and a magician.

## Approved 3-0

#### ONE DAY WINE AND MALT LICENSE

Application filed by Suzanne Westcott, Church of the Redeemer, 21 Essex Road, Newton, MA 02467. For four (4) one day temporary wine and malt licenses to be held at the Church of the Redeemer, 379 Hammond Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467.

BBQ Cook-Off Night
Sunday, September 19, 2018 from 5:00PM – 9:00PM
Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: All
Approved 3-0

Reception Following Evening Church Service
Friday, October 19, 2018 from 7:30PM – 11:00PM
Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: All
Approved 3-0

Dinner and Cocktails
Sunday February 10, 2019 from 5:00PM – 8:00PM
Estimated Attendance: 100, Ages: All

<u>Approved 3-0</u>

Cinco de Bayou
Sunday, May 5, 2019 from 5:00PM – 8:00PM
Estimated Attendance: 125, Ages: All
Approved 3-0

## **CHANGE OF MANAGER**

Application filed by Attorney Joseph Devlin of Delvin Law Office, 50 Congress Street, Suite 420, Boston, MA 02109. For a change of manager from Juan Miguel Carrera to Kevan Nathaniel Bradley to be exercised at Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza of Newton, LLC d/b/a Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza, 180 Needham Street, Newton, MA 02464.

Approved 3-0

Application filed by Lasell Village Inc., d/b/a Lasell Village, 120 Seminary Avenue, Newton, MA 02466. For a change of manager from Paula Kligerman to Pamela Freeman Paterson to be exercised at Lasell Village Inc. d/b/a Lasell Village, 120 Seminary Avenue, Newton, MA 02466.

## Approved 3-0

### **CHANGE OF LOCATION**

Application filed by Attorney Richard Heller for Legal Sea Foods, LLC, d/b/a Legal Sea Foods (Package Store), 43 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467. For a change of location from 43 Boylston Street to 55 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467. Approved 3-0

# TRANSFER OF ALL ALCOHOL LICENCE, NEW COMMON VICTUALLER AND NEW ANNUAL ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

Application filed by Attorney Stephen J. Buchbinder, 1200 Walnut Street, Newton, MA 02461. For a transfer of an All Alcohol License from JB Newton Bokx, LLC d/b/a Bokx 109 to Newton Concessions, LLC d/b/a Bokx 109, 399 Grove Street, Newton, MA 02462. The manager will be Cara Susan Spalla. There will be 448 seats. The annual entertainment will consist of three televisions, live and recorded music. The hours of operation will be Sunday through Saturday from 11:00AM to 1:00AM.

## All Approved 3-0

Meeting adjourned at 8:15PM. Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Sibulkin & Manuela Familia Administrative Clerk